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Mr, Doar: You object to this baook? : !
Mr, Pitts: She hasn't testified th-t she perscnally knows that 2
" ghese people pre;onced themselves to the Board of Registrars, :
It is only hearsay tescimony, ¢
The Court: What was your question, Mr, Doar? 8
Q My question was {f you kept those records of the persons that ac:end-6
ed the vo::rs:clinic that your organization has been running in the ordinary §
‘eourse of the business of the voters czlinic? A I conducted the cliﬁic and 1 s
kept the records, ’
10

Q Spexk up loud enough s» that evervbody can hear, A 1 conducted the
clinte, u
12

Q And did vou “eep the records? A 1 did %eep the records,

Q »As part of that clinis? A As paét of that c¢'inte, 18
Q And did you also as part of the voters regietration vrogrsm keep =2 1
list of zhe persons that went up to try to register? 18
Mr, Pitts: Now wait a minu®e, your Honor, I oblect to that 18
unless she personally %nows that they came to the courthouse v
and presented themselves in the registration office, 1 object 18
to that. ¥
. 20

The Court: Sustain the objection. :
Mr, Doar: I asked h&r first if she just kept the record, and &
then if she personally knows, . :

24
applied --~ that you believe applied to register to vote? A I would tell

. 25
- them whenever they go up to register to let me know, and when they would let
: 26
" me know I would put that on the record, And vhen they would hear from the d
. 27
|

[
i

f A That's right,

Q Did you keep a record to the best of your ability of the perscns that

Board, they would let me know wvhether they passed or whether they were reject-
]

ed and I kept a record of that, i
. 29
Q Was.this part of the general work that you did for the Voters League?ao
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Mr. Doar: I would like to have these books marked and offered
1n.ovidcnce;
Mr. Pit:s: We object on the grounds they are irrelevant in
this csse, The Board of Registrars of Dallas County are no
pari of :his case, ard I object to it on that groun&: and :hz”
second thing I want to point out is that the testimony tlhet she
is giving here i{snothing in the world but hearsay testimony. A
person could have come and told her that they came down here
and submitted themselves t3 vote and not ever dsrkened the
Dallas County court house door, And fromw 1nfo:mation :&at.we-
've got that has been true on occasion, And I submit to you
ghat that {s nothing in the world bt hearszy testimeny,
The Court: .I think the book, in so far as {t shows who attende
ed the various clinice, 1t is admissible, 1In so far ar showing
who presented themselves te the Board of Registrars, I think it
. is hearssy evidence, and I sustain the objection te that paors,
Mr, Pitts: That's all righe,
(Above described books admitted in evidence in gc far as they
‘disclose the persons who attended the clinics, and the par:
pertaining to persons who presented themselves to the Board of
Registrars is refused, as Plaintiff's Exhibits 34 and 355
Q Could yod tell whecher or not Bernard LaFsvette worked with you on
the voter clinics? A Yes, he did,

Mr, Doar: Thank vou, that's all,

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR, PITTS!
Q You can tell me === 1'l1l call off some names t» y~u, and you can

jl:ell me whether they are colered people, if ycu know., If you don't krow them

1
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‘just say you don't know them, 1f you know they ~re colored "er-scns, sa); coloredd
Je Co Lawsn? L Coloved, . 2 ';r
Q Does he hold any office in the Vorers Coordinating Ccuncil, or wvhat= 3 1
cvc; yeu call that organization? A Voters Leigue? 4 |
Q Yes. A He does, - 8 ‘::.‘,7
Q And what office d-es he hold? A He is the president of it. 8 }
Q He is the president of it, Now, do you know a woman by the name of y
Mary Arne Leathers? A Mavy Anne Leathers? 8
Q Yes, Leewa~t=hee=r=s, Leathers, A Yes, I do, ecalored. 9
Q Do you know a womir by the name of Clara Belle Smith, lives at Orre 10 r
ville, Alabama? A I know her, She's colored. n E
Q Colored. Do you know a wemar by the name of Maxing Ruffin, 905 Min=- 12
ter Street, Selma, Alabama? A I know he.r. 13 *
Q 1s she colored? A :ﬂhe ie colored, u i
Q Do vou %now a man by the name of Naéhan Paine, Jr., Route 1, Box 60, 15 s
Orrville, Alabama? A I just met him todnay, ’18 ;
Q You met him todav? A Yes, i P
Q 1Is he out there? A He's our there. 1B i
Q 1= he colored? A He i3 colored, 19 -
Q Do you know Ethvlene Jones Nettles? A I know her. She's colored.
Q Do you know Claughton Melvin Porter_(lreporter not certain of this E
proper name)? A 1 know him, he's colored, . 2 E
Q Do you know Rosa May Gibbs Whitt, Weheiet=t, she lives at Route 2, = ‘
Box 228, Orrville, Alabams?. A T don't know that 1 ¥now her, % !
Q Do you know Clifton C. Hunter? A 1s that Rev, C. C. Hunter? _zs .
Q That's right. A I know him, He is colored, ‘28 F
Q And do you know Pettus Gillford, Route 2, Box 32, H;rion Junction, i
éAIlhama? A If'1 do, I can't recall, fzs !
Q Do you know Rozene Rogers? A 1 know her, Colored, ® ;
Q What organizations sre you a member of? A The Alabama Dental So-
U - L mil e e e et e e e _,__.T_____.,
4
i S
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‘cistye.
Q What? A Alabara Dantal Scciety.
Q Denzal? A Yes, d-e-n-t-a-1, dental. :

Q All right, Anvthirg else? A Well, I am a member of Tabernacle Bap~=

:eist Church, I'm on the usher board. B
| Q Any other orgarizations? A And che Dallae County Voters Lesene. 8
Q Anything else? A Not that 1 can thirk of , any other organizazions. 7

Q You are not =z mnmber of thg NAACP? A Well, no, it has been barred. 8

1'm not a member of that. °
Q Anythinrg else? A No. 10

Mz, Pitts: That's =ll, n

12

13

1)

PLEASANT L. _LINDSEY, being duly sworn, .testified as fcllows: 18
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, DOAR: 18
Q Please zell the Court yeur full name? A My name is Pleasant L. 1
Lindsey, - 18
What is your racel A 1'm negro. 1

How old are you? A Sixty-nine, »

‘21

Q

Q

Q How long have you lived in Selma? A Since 1920,

Q What is your job? A Public Relations Department, Selma University.
Q

Vhat is your eduvecation? A 1 hold a college decree, Selma Universitye.

Q Mave you attended any of the mass meetings that were held in the %
‘rabemacle Baptist Church in Selwa? A I have attended forv, *
‘ Q Did yo: at any one of those meettn31 observe may police officers or %
:mbers of the Sheriff's Department taking down license numbers? A I did. 5
; Q Tell the Court just what meeting that wns tha® you noticad that, and %
i\rlvmt: you saw, A 1 drove up on the parking lot at the First Baptist Chureh md”

- 80

% after pand ne, .

! i

chert‘f'n oFf"cerq, two officers, drcve up and took a flash ligh:
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[and %alhed around Hehind my car and resd out my number on a wvalkie-tal“ie.
Q And which mecting wae that? A Meetinp ar the Firet Brptist Church.
Q Was that the firs: meeting? A Sccond meetire,

Q Do vou ‘wrow wherher that wae on oF about Jure 17¢h,? A On or about

[ - I

XY

- 10

- June 17th,, Mond~y,
Q Did vou see whether or not the affizers from the She=if¢! Deparrrent
‘wewe doine the same thing wteh othe= cars there? 4 They did not at thaz time,
Q Did you sa2 them dolme gha= at anv ozher time? A ﬁe, 1 have-'t,
Mr. Pigts: WNo soestiont.
Mr. Doar: Thank you very —uch, You may g2
<
> 3
w
23 _
=§'§ MARSHALL G _CLEVELA ND, JR., beins duly svovn, teexifizd
i 3
x 3 3 as follows:
4
o 2
2 ég DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. DOAR:
- 55
QS
§ z 0 Rev. Claveland, will you tell the Cours your ful) name, plears? A

My mame is Marsh=l1 C. Clevelond, Jv,
Q What is your race’ A Negro,

Where 4o you l‘ve? A 614 Flpst Avenue,

Q

Q Tm vhat gity? a Selwma, Alabama,

Q How long have ycu 1ived here? A 1've lived in Selma since 1950,
o .

What is your 9ccupation? A I am a minister of the gospel,
Q Will you tell me whether or not <=- first, tell me what church you

. are a minister ot? A 1 am the minister of the First Baptist Church, Colored,

: of Selma, \

Q Tell me w:ether or not you had a religious revival at your church

'

|on July 22nd.? A We did, and it 1s goinp on now.

'

g Q Will you tell me whether or not any officers of the Sheriff s De-

gpartment of Dallas Coun:y came toO you— church tha: night? A There vere two.
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Q And what did they do? A Thoy stood at the back door, And 1 acked

’
T Y s

them to tak%e a seat if they so desired, but they said that thev vo.ld prefer to
stand, So they %o~k notes, and trer uses a "‘a'kie-talie, One of them leanad
ﬁél of *he winlow and world s~y se~echi:;/:5ery once ‘n awhile.
Q Was gmythine s2i? a: tha” meetirg ot“er than talzing abeur réligion?
A There was nothi-g safd excert about religlor, for it was a revivel,
Q Did you zd.ert!se t-a- meeting in advance? A We adverrired it bv
handb!1lls and also i{n the -evspaver.
Q 1'd like to show you what's “een marte? a- Plaintiff's Exhibit 17,
a~d as's you vhether that’s on o the ha-d+{'1le? A This {s ome cf ~he henbill
Mr. Domr: 1'd lie to ofer i- e-ide~cn P'aintiff's Exkidit 17,
ard 1 have no further quest’ors,
(Abovr das=ribed handbill ad~i~ted ‘n eviden-e +i~h-u> okjecti-n
as Plairtiff'e Exhibit 17)
The Cor%: An; c-oss?

My, Pi%te: Yes, <i-,

’CROSS EXAMINATION BY ﬁR. PITTS:

Q Now, Cleveland, there was » meetirg rcheduled,0f the voters mectine,
sched:led there ar thnt church thet night, and it was changed, wasn't {e? A
There was rot,

"Q Neveyr was charged? A There vas not, not that nishe,

Q A1l right. And those officers stared there for awhile and left, did

In': they? A They stared there for £~rty-’1v; minutes or more,

i Q All right. Did they leave before the weeting was over? A They left

jlfter the minister finfched his dermon,
Q After he finished his sermon, hvh? How lo~g 4id trey s-ay there af-

ter that? A They di‘n't remain after thas, They le‘t.
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went

Q How long did the meeting =0 on after -ha*? A Well, the meeting
on for ghout fif-ee= m’nutes afzer that,

Mr. Pitrs: That's all,

WILLIAM JAMES ANDERSON, JR,, being duly eworn, tet-

cified as followse:

' DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. DOAR:

‘e,

Gﬂm ot md'mla )
FOURTH JUDICIAL Cllc_"" OF ALASAMA

Q Will yor tell us vour full name, please? A Will{iam Jaes Anderson,

Q Mr, Arderson, will vo: sresk up a little louder, so that everyone

can heagr you? A William Javes Andars-n, J-,

Thatk you., Where do y~u 1've? A 1 live in Selmn,
How old are vou? A Twentyenire,

What {ic¢ vo:r race? A My race?

Yes. A Negrc,

What is'yovt education? A Y have a B.S. degree and M. A, degree,

O o o o o o

From what University? A Unaiversity of Wisconsin,

Q Did you go down to attempt te register to vote in May of this yvear

st the court house in Selma?

‘[ i down

l

i

i

1
-i

I

i

¢

.

[

Mr, Pitts: I object to that question, We are not trying the
Board of Registrars, )
The Court: Overrule. .
Mr. Pit%s; We excep=,
Q You may answer, A 1 did,
Q And will you tell the Cnurt what ysur exneriencé was when you went
to register on that day?

Mr, Pitts: We object to thzt question on the game grourds,

Ibe COurt° Does :His have to do wlth bging registered’ Does
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. : l
this ha-e to do with the Board of Registrars t-erselves, or what?

Mz, Dozr: It has te do with what happered ocutside while he was

3
waieirg tz register ir che hnll,
4
The Covr=: O-e-rule.
5
Q Will you tell the Cours what happened while you were waiting in the
) 6
hall to register that da,7 A Wel), tvo men asked my nace, and they asved if
7
i 1 was LsFayetts, ’
) . 8
) Q Did you gbrerve what these tw? —en weve wea=ine? A A couple of
9
ther had khoki,ov.
10
The Ccurt: Wege they unifsrmed officer<?
: 11
A i The Witmess: Thac I covldn's eay, They had khakl om. 1 don't
12
. < xprow whether -hey weve uniformed officers.
2 13
E 3 Q Did the;r hae hats? Dic¢ they have wide hass? A That 1 couldn't
Z -;_, : 14
4 - 2 g $aYe
4 .= g 15
*3 € = .
e - i3 Q Ca~ you tell me whethe~ or not the;r were zarrying any sidearms? A
& .Yy : 16
4 23 8 Tha= 1 cculdn't say positively.
£52 , 17
: s £ Q Wewe there any other pevsons waiting i= the hallway while you weve )
18
i 3 aeanding there? A Yes, T0 Ty right,
; 19
i . Q Were there other pecple standine in line waitirg %o recister? A
20
That's right. .
. _ ! , 21
: Q How many pe~ple were there? A Well I'd ray approximacely there .
i . . 22
3 were ahou® tventve-five,
: ) 23
Q Hov long did vou stay in that line there that day? A 1'd say, oh,
. 24
about fifteer mirutes,
] 25
: Q Well, vere there any other people standins across from the lire that .
1 ) 26
i dry? A There vere, ;
m |
Q Well, how many of those people vere there? A Approximately eight, :
‘ eight or rine or ter, something like that, ‘o |
f Q What vere those people's race? A Well, some vere white 1 guess, 30
: Q These were not the peoplc in che lire, but the people on the other




eide. What wss their race? A Whice, 1
Q Nov, during the time youw were there did anyhody come along, my offie 2
cer of the sheriff's depa-t-ert, axd ask rhose pe~ple to move? A Not 2o -
emawlatge, | 1
Q You rav while you wers there twe persones care up and asked vou 1f §
your name was LeFayette? A That'e righe, 8
{ Q Did arythirg else harnen? A No. They asked 1% 1 wae LaFayette
1 ‘ ard T 214 no, and Rev, Andersorn came to ¥ defease and he told them no. 8
i 0 Dis any of tha white perscas gtanding across th2 hall maka eny ref= ?
] arence or poirs to ysu ir any way wiile you were there? A Well, 1 heard scme-
body don the hall say, "There he is, That's LaFsyeste,” That's all I remem- u
12
i _ § be..A . 13
; 3 § Q As leng as you were in the line there waitine tc vegister did the
:é‘g whize cersons whe vere standing acToss the hall remain there? A They did, 1
.85
@ ;3 § Q Did you ever get in or get dowe to the front cf the line, or did 18
;:.__’_‘g vou Jeave befcre you went in to register? A 1eft befcre 1 wemt in tc register.ls
j 59 é Mr. Do=2r: Thanl vou, . - ::
: 19
] 20
¥
i . 21
CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR, PIITS:
Q Now, you first told Mr, Doar here that some of these people across 2
i from where the line was were vhite peovle, 1Is that right? A That's right. B
; Q Were there some coloved.people there too? A 1 said white people. A
! Q You satd that some of them were white people. Now, weren't there »
4 some colored people there too? A 1 said white people, %
‘ Q But you used the vord "“some”. What about ‘the others? A Well, col-m
j e ored people there too, A :
:4 i Q Oh, A 1 dfdn"t say on the other side of the line, 530
4 T'- - Q Bt you sald .sfme‘ofv those pecple ‘across from the line were white

bvme””
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mseople, Now wkat abou: tke other people that wers across from the line? wWerel
they coloved peosle cr whise people? A They were just ueople, that's all. 2
Q Now, did any === did Mz, Jim Clark here. threaten you while you were 3
4n that 1ine? A Well, I don't know Mr, Jiz Clark. -4
Q You don't know him, O0id any desvty sheriff threater you while vou 8
warze there? A Nobody threstened Te. . 6
Q Nobody threatened yor ov intimidated vou in any way while you were 7
in that liﬁc. 1s thst right? A No, they juet asked me a question. 8
Q And did any two coloved bavs there, did they ask vou sy quertions? 2
A No colore& boys. 1
» Q Did Alexander Brown ack you awy guesticne? A No, a
0 De vo: now Alexander 3enws? A 1 “row of him, 12
Q D#4 you ever hesr him ca’led Alexander Tove? ~A 1 doz't Vnow Alex- 13
ander love. 1
Q And eo neither Alexander Brown or Alexander lcve wes deom there thet 15
dsy, is chat right? A How shoul? 1 know? I don't “now them, 16
Q You don't kacw them, A Ther coul? have been thers, I don's “mow, 17
Q Did vou sees Rcsie Reese dow— thore? A 7 don't know Reere, 1 saw 18
colored people there md 1 saw vhite people there, 19
Q All vight., PTid you zee anybody down there that day with a camera 20
sniing pictires? A With a camera tating picture<? 21
O Yes, a color=d boy with a csmera taline pictures. A 1 didn't no-
t {ce all that. I don't Lpow whether they were there talting pictures ov not,
Q Do you know wvhether the-=e people you saw standing ;here {n the hall,
- whether they were employees there in th? court house or not? A Would you re-
peat that, please? j26
Q Do you know whether these wvhite peoplé you saw starding over Lhere
;tn the hall were ewployees of offices in the court house?A A That 1 den't kno;.
'They could have been, ‘ _ i29
" 80

Mr. Pitts: That's sll.
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1
REDIRECT EXAMINATION 3Y MR, DOAR:
2
Q When did this occur again? What month, and aoproximntely when dure
3
ing the moath? A This was {n the errly part of Mav,
. ) 4
Q The enrly parz of May. And were there negro nersons fn the line
’ 5
waiting to register while you were waiting? A That's righs,
N [
Q How are thase -hiss pavesns, wther than the two {n kha%d, how wers
‘ T
thr drossed? A Dressed inm civilfam cslothes,
8
Q 1n etivilisn glothee, Did anyone elce come over that day and ask you
. 9
whether vou were LaFavetre? 4 Ju<t two gentlemen in civiliar =lothee,
10
O They also caxe over and asked wou thatl A That's right.
11
Q And thev wersn's <ganding {n the line waitine to reg®ete? A No,
k>4
Mr, Doaw»: Thagk you very muck, and you may go,
13
Mr, Do*c: Now, vo:= Honor, this ie the lsst witnees we have,
14
Thts witmess, Bosis Ree<e, I don't r-opose to ¢all him, but he {s
15
here 1f the cefendnnt wighec te cross-axarine hir, We hove file
) 16
ed hiec ~Ffidawit, And M-, G!ldersleew2 Til'awise ‘s out thzve in
17
the lobdy.
i 18
The Court: Toe< the deferdant wizh Lo cracceex-mine e¢?thaxr of
19
these? 217 ripht, We «will! t-le a ten minute- reoce:s,
' 20
(Court <tand- in rece=e for - fow minutes, th2n znlle’ to nrde-
21
and gzia! resumed)
. 22
Mz, Dorz: Your Henor, I have twolve {:sues of the Selma Times-
. : 23
Journal, each of which ha:z bren marked for ide=tifizaticn, n?
: 24
e~ch of ~hich contairs -ome rofcrence to the Toard of Registra=
25
tion mcetings being held all over this circuit, the trial of
) 26
Bosie Reese and Lafayette contained inm tihe documents, and 1 would
27

like tc offer these papers, or that part of the papers dealing

with the activities of the Voters Registration League and the sr-

rest of Bermard Latarette and Bosie Reese into evidence, for the‘SO

purroze of show!ng that these activities and arrests were matters

e arn
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ofrgeneral wnowledze within this community, end not £3r the pure 1
pase 6! showins the truth of any nartcicilar sgazemant in ary ar- 2
t!cle.- P 3
The Court: An ebizsziam? i 4
Mr. Pites: Ye:, siz. 1 object t° any newsprpar being offered 5
into svidence, 8
The Coux:: Wil' wyou genslemen stipulaze :hn; this {e¢ a matter
of gonezr-l Lamstedge? 8
Mr., Pitts: The acTest of Bernnzd LaFaysgse and Boeie Reese === 9
10

The Court: Reat bac™, pleas, MT. ncar'’s strzexent.
Cour® Raporter: {Rea’irg from her notes) 'Y would like to offegl

these pavers, or that p-rt of the narevs Je-ling with the activ-

jeiaz of the Voters Rezictration Lesguse -nd the arvest of Ber- 13
4
nard LaFa;eatte and To-ie Reere into evidence, for th: surrose 1
5
of showing thaz these activitics and arrests wrre mrtters of 1
16
.gemerol rpeutedrs wothiz this community, z~d not £or the purpo-e
1
of show!n~ the trwth of a particrlsr statement in any a‘::!.cle."J
. 18
The Court: %ill you stipulste to th-t?
19
Mr, Pitts: Judg:, what I'm getting at, the mere fact rhey arc
in the newsnarer, 1 doz't know whether it i< general knowledge,
21
To be verfectly fraik with you, 1 nmever read it. 1f you limit
22
it to that, 1 will stipulate that,
The Court:: Th-t's the only ourpose he is offering it for, Not
24
for the purpese of the truthfulness of the articles, merely for
25
the purro<e ctated, and I w:1l1 let it in for that,
26
Mr. Madison: Ve except.
27
The Court: How many articles?
28
Mr., Doar: Twelve.
29
Mr. Pitts: 1s that in there just for the purpose of dealing
: 80

with the Board ef Registration? |
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The Court: .Yec, aand the srrests, =
Mr, Pitts: Could he evt rhese pape-s and }ust offer the partice 2
ular articles? s
The Cou-t: Yes, but 1 a= not going to do it mov, 4
(Subiect to the above limitations, the above described issues of 5
the Selma Times-Journal sdmitted in evidence 2= Plaintiff'g Ei- 6
hibits 18 through 28, bor* irzlusive) 1
Mr., Doa-: The next evhibic we'd like to offer, vour Honor, con= 8
gigne of the census statistics and regietration {n the County of’ 4
pallss, ard 1 hare the cercus of === I heve a three oage state- 10
menr setting forth ghe censur md rezistraticn statistics, all u
of which wae tntrod#ced in ewvidencs: in the care acainst the 12
Bor~vd of Reristrars, 18
Mr, Gayle: We cbject to them, you— Hemow, The Board of Regis~ 14
ttar5<fs not part of this case. 15
The Court: 1 ege no connection. Suetain the obicction, 16
(Abcve deecrited census grattstice and recistration li:-t rnfrsed 17
admission into eviderce, and is marked f-v {Aentification as 18
Plaintif€'s Exhibit 36) 19
Mr. Doar: We also eshpoerged from the Board of Registra=s the 20
Board of chistra?'s records since March, 1967: and the prrrnose z
of sibpoenaing those re~ords was to show the number of perscns 2
who applie?, the date of their anplicatior, and whether or not »

theyr were accepted or rejegfed, se ther we will have a full pice
ture of regiscracion histo;y up to the date of crial, 2
Mr. Pitts: We object 0 thas, your Homor, because ths Bonrd of %
Recistrars is not =2 part of ihis suit, and they ave trying to a
conrect the old Board cf Reglstration casze vhish 1{s now o1 1P~ %
peal, »
. 80

The Court: Sustain the objection,

1 see no connectlon,
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Mr. Doar: Those records are not here to be marked,

- The Court: _Wha:'s that?

. Mz, Dozrﬁ Those recavds zve in the porses:zion AE the Byszd of
Reg!s:rarz»ard the ondy sway they could be madz a pore and marked 1
would b2 zo be chotographed and substituted at a later time as 5
part of the record, along with che other picrures of the regis- 6
traticn records that have he-etofore been made, 7
The Couyrt: Mrs, Bailey, dc you have everythire in the record 8
said by Mr, Doar and the atsornevs with reference to the Board 9
of Regletras's records? 10
Court Raporter: Yos, sir, n
The Covrt: Al right, Sustairn che cbjection. 12
Mr. ‘Dsar: Your Hozmor, ir addf:ion tc the new records, we slso 18
i{nteaded to offer all of the cld voter registration records u
which have heretofore been vho:ogra?héd by the Government in 15
this case, 1 assume thret the Cour:s will mrize the same rulire 16
on those records, and f jusz meatione it so that the Court will 17
undepstand that our offer of ccurse deals with ell of the voter 18
registraticn_records and moz iust the registration records since 19
the last §hotographing. 20
The Court: Any objection? t 21
Mr. Pitts: Yes, sir, we objiect, 22
The Co:rt: Sustain the objection, Same rulinz, Anvthing fut-vzs
ther? 2
Mr, Doar: No, 1 hive nothing furthew, 2
The Court: Do you rvest? ‘26
Mr. Doar: Yes, I do. _27

28

Mr. Cayle: Your Honor, I'd like to make a motion a* this time

on behalf of Dallas County. I move that this proceeding be dis-

missed, There i{s not one scintilla of evidence before your nonbgo

SOOI

<« [ O

e T

y——

—y

P



o

GERTRUDE M.

SAILEY

G]]'.ml L"M &Fl.‘

FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF ALABAMA

_ " " 103 ;7

connecting the Board of Revenue or Dallas County in any way. Not 1

one witness has mentioned the Be~r2 of Revenue. There is not one 2

scintilla of evidence. 3
The Cowrt: All vight, 1 reserve oy :uling; proceed, 4
Mr. Pitgs: At this time on behalf of all of these defendenes 1 5
woyld lilze €2 introduce tha followine atfidavits.
The Covre: All right, sir. ki
Mz, Pites: They have =ot beer marked, 1'11 fuet hand them up.
Affidaviz of Claughten Malvin Porter, nearc, 1614 Church Streec, 9
Selma, Alabama, 10
11

The Co:re: What's his mame?

M=. Pitte: Cla:ghton Melwin PorteT. Afgidavit of Ethylere Jones12

Nettles, 3 negre, residing az 174 W-<hington Stree’ in Selm=, 13
Alebams, Affidavic of Nazhan 2ayre, J¥., a neero, veaiding at u
Route 1, Box 60, Orrrille, Alabama, Affidevit of Maxine Ruffin, 15
a negre, residine ar 905 Mizcer Strzet {r Selma, Aiabama. Affi- 16

17

davit of Clars Belle Smith, a neer?, cesiding at Route 1, Box

140, Orrville, Alabema. Affidavit of Mary Anne Leathers, Route

3, Box 212-A, Selma, Alabma, 2 negIT. Now, Judee, that par:ic-19

glar affidavit 1 would like to cal? to the Couvrt's attention, 20

becavse <he was in the line on June 17¢th, and che seked tha% 21

she == 2

The Couct: (lnterr?pcing) 1 remerber that, 2

Mr. Pites: Yes, sir. The affidavie of J. C. Laweon, a NERTo, u

residing at 1920 Firss Avenue, Selma, Alabama: and I want ¢ %5

call that affidavit to the Court's attention because he is the 26 1_

president of this Coordinating NoneYiqlent Vozing Ceumeil, or zn ‘
2 !

whatever it is. The affidavir cf Clifton C. Honter, 1509 Sylvan

Street, Selma, Alabame === thaz's Revs C. C. Hunter, referred to
' ' 30
«who wat at these meetings, The affidavrit of Pottue Gillferd,

_——
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a neero, Route 2, Box 32D, Marfom Junction, Alabama. Affidevie 1

of Mar Gibbs Whit®, Wehei-tet, a =egrs, RouZe 2, Rox 228, Orr~ 2

villz, Alabama, Aé}id?vi: of Rorene Rogars, a neero, who is 2 3

seacher at the New Krox School, Selma, Alabama, The affidavit 4

of Mfas 111%{an Hair, clerk in the Tax Assecsor’e office, Dallas 5

County Court Hou:se, Selma, Alabama, 6

(Above dessribe?d affidavits adnitred in evilenze *sithout oblecz- 7

eion as D2fendarr's Evhiblts A throuek L, both facl-sive) 8

(Resorter not serta’n of the spelline of all 5% che =roper nama< 9

of the cigrer- of :ﬁe sbgve da-cribed affidevits) 10

u

12

13

RLANCHARD _ L, __MclEOD, heing 41lv sworn, testified as follows: "
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, PITTS: 15
Q s th*s M-, 31-ncha~d %, M=lgod? A Ves, =ir. 18

Q Vhere Jc you liwve, M-, Me? ~od?7 & Tz~den, Alatamc, u

Q@ ‘=d whar ic your e=- ave VO. ar aticiner ot law? & Ye-, 18

0 And a=z you the Circuft Sclistzo~ of the Feurth Judiclzi Circuit of 19

the State of Alabama? A 1 om, 20
Q FHow mary counties? A Five, ,21

Q What counties? A Wileox, Dalla:, Hale, Perry and Bibb, 2

Q All right, sir, Are you charged with the prosecction of ctimiqa! =
offenses in the Fourth Judicial District? A 1 am, u
Q Mr. Mcleod, ' ask yoo if at acy time vou have imcimidated, :h-rea':--25

:encd or procecuted, or tzken any steps to preveat a~y resr? oY vhite man from o
presesting themselves te repister to vote? A 1 have not, &
Q Mr, MclLeod, dc ynu tnve the case of Basie Reese? A Yes, sir, =

29

Q Did you prosecute that case? A Yes, sir.

Q In the Circuit Court of Dallas COany? A Yes, iz the Dallas Counmty

v
i
t
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Court. ‘ 1
Q 7In thz Dallas County Coi=t, Wa= Bosie Rcese sonvicte?? A Yes, sir. 2
Q 1¢ hie g-~s2 c” a~p2a? tr the Cteeuis Court? A Yes, siv, 3
Q Mr. Mcle-d, did you oro-ecute +h- ¢-se of Bcrravd LaF-rette? A 4
Yae, sir, 8
Q Was he tried ‘n rhe Daltas Counny Cburt? A Yes, sir. 6
Q Was he co-v.cred ov acqrizeed? A He was a-q:irted. Y
Q Whzt was he chavged =wizh? A Vacrsncy. 8
Q Now, 442 h: hown amy atzorney? A Ye-, he had counael, 9
Q Do vou krow whe the were? A . 1. Chastzut fror Sclma, azd Solo=- 10
men Se~y from MonteoTery. n
Q Did you ha'e A s-pversaticn with thore ~irormeys - gelative tc the 12
cate of Bernpord LoF-vette nef-re he wrs “ried? A Ye:, eir, in my cffice in 13
the Dallac County ccurt o= 211 8 1
0 D»id you ofgnr to nolepros tha® c1s2? 1 Yae, s'T. 15
n And did ve- as¥ them whether or rot === what d’d thev verly te thas? 16
A 1 2tke’ them === 1 enld them thot he w-s chorred with vagrarey, -sktch was
not being ga‘nfully em~loved, m? I <a’d, “1f wo» can prcve te me that he ir 18
emploved T will nolezras the 182 19
Q Whzt did they say? A Tﬁey told me they didn't know whether he was
gainfully emeloved o not. 2
. Q Did you then procoe" with the trial of ghe case? A 1 ther pﬂ:x:eed--z2
ed with the zrial. 123
Q Now, H- Mcleod, did you prosecute Bernard LaFayeete OY Bocie Reese 2
for the purpose of intimidating them or :hrea:e-::ing them in any way to “eer 2
, them from their nctivities in the votets registration? A No, sir, I déd rot. %
Q Did yeu tmov anything about those arresss before they we~e made? A
;No, sir, 1 d!d not. Nt until several days after thev were arre-ted, 2
' Q Where is rour home? A Fo-ty miles south of h-re in C~cden, »
) - 80

Q Where is your offize? A 1 have an offilce here in Se‘-na, Alnbama,

———— .
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. ine Mr. Reeenr)? A Yes, air,

0 Do you go in all of the<e counties ever& wae? nearly hout? A Yes,
sir, 1 gc in one of chem everY dave

0 And for the nact ceveral years have you beez ptcse:uting cases 12
the Dallas County Court? A Yes, eir.

Q And what days doe* char meez? A Every Thuredave

Q Are ycu iz Selma on other days of the wesk, OTr usually on Thorsday?
A Always o Thursday a=nd «ometimes otherwice.

Q When you arrive at the Dallas County Court o2 Thursdey mor=icg are

Y Y

and one in camden, Alabame.

&

® W = &6 o=

the warrants there "t prought into Court, and anv that vou handle, de you naksl

or anything
ation/before that cime? A N, fir, I talk with the officexs and

any iavestig
witneesas. That'e 211 coses «kat happen besween the last Thursday ard chat

Thursdaye. Unless it's anm snuecal case, 1 dg mot know a thing aboul iz wnefl I

12

13

‘14

syrive in Selms=,
Q0 Now, when did yau eirst learn of the Bosie Reece cnse? A 1 bed e

conversation «+1th one of the gfficers of the sheriff's dev-rtment the 32V be~

fore not concerning that, but in the conversation thev c014 me sbout if.

15

16

17

Q And vhen was it that yov talked to the lawyer< of Bernaxd LaFavette? 18

A Well, we left my office and went jmmedintely to the grial at tem a'clock,
and they were talking to me the 1ast ten or fifteen minatac before the trisl,
Q Just before the trtal. A Yes, csir, ’

Q And you offered to nol-pro? it 1f they showed you he was gainfully

employed. A Yee, sir, and they said they didn't know themeelves,

Q Now, Mr. Mcleod, is Mr. Hen=y F. Reese, Jr., your county solicitor of

pallas County? A Re is, yes, sir.

Q And he is in effect a deputy solicitoT, is thet right? * That i -

Q Handling cases only {n Dallas County, Alsbami. A Righte.

Q And this is Mr. Henry F. Reese sitsing here nov, over here (indicat-

19
21
23
25

26
27

.28

29

. 80

w
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' Q Now, was he present when vou had the conversation with the attorneys
for Bernard LaFavette? A No, sir, just the two attorneys and mvself, 2 }r
Q Was Mr, Reese subseqeently present ia Cou=t? A Ye -sas preseat in :hes 1
. Court room, ves, sirx, ' 4
Mr, Pitts: That's all. s
» ;
7 r
8
0 ]
CROS5 EXAMINATION BY MR. DOAR:
Q Will you tell me how lenz you wave been 2ircuit splieizor? & O= 10
' u
the feurth of rext month it wi'l be nine vear<, !
< Q When wes the fir<t time that you haawd gf the Ros’e Reere tase? § B
3 . . 13
k b 3 1t was o= a Wednesdnv, He was arveeted, I belleve, on = Monday, the l7tk.,
-2
< 3 14
:é-é aad 1 hea~d about it that Wmdneedav., Then I came 1o here the next day, But
-4 . §
a ) :3 H Mrnday, Tuecday and Wadnesdsy cof that weak I was not in Selma -t all. 15
2
aY 2 16
2 ‘32 0 You made 2 £1ll inve:tigation of that srre before vou tried {5, 412
e}
S o : 7
E £ werr mot? A Only by Evefmy co the seresting officers, Othe-wise 1 made =2 ! 4
2 18
] invertigatior excent by conversatlon with the stforneys. }
19
Q Thie« is the Rosie Rez-e case? A BRos=is Rees:z =a-e?
1
20
4 0 Yec, A 1 male ro personal investigation myself, The law doesn’s
i 21
recrige me to mzke ~ny inve:tigation at all, The facts are just braught tc
] 22
- me and 1 pro-eciute from thet,
E : Q You: continued the Bosle Resse crse for two weeks, 4idn’t you? A
. ’ 24
Y did, 3
25
Q Did yor make anv invactication =-- A (Interrvpti-o) 1 did not,
) o 26 t
0 e-e during that two weeks? A I did net, Th~% coatinuance wa: re=- L
.27
quested, the first continuance, wa: at the request of =he defensa, Then :he 1
g ‘ . next Tnursdey at oy vecuest because of the absen:e ¢f a materisl witness, i
: . ‘99
} ! Q Did you intervie’ thogc witnesses bcfore the trial? A 1 did, i
! 80
: Q Now, you ¥nsw vho Bernard Lafayeste was befsre or prisr to thic vag- §
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rancy charge was brought to your attention? A Yes, 1 dide 1
Q You kaev he was wazing fotr the Student Non=Virlence CQQrdi-acinp
Cormittee? A I didn't know what he was working faz. 1 iust knew he wes in 3
here. . 4

Q Yo knew thar he was wovking with the Dpllas County Voters league 5

Boird of Registration? A T did not. I did not. I knew hs wae in here buc I 8

d’dn't \now vho he was wosliing fov, 7

Q Were you out at the chuech on the night of Maylith,? A 1 wase 8

O Dita't vou semd the sherifi's car out there that nighs? A T b

O Didn't you hear === A (Inter=untineY Y hod o w-1"tewta’kia shers 10

a~d 1 w=s lictezinr to it, whae ~ae tating place ‘ztidfe. n

Q And d:d="= yon hear these men 3t rhe acher end of the walklie-g~liidz 12

t~17 vou that Bernard LaFayette was maling a cpeech imzide? A 1 did, 18

Q And didn't that men so-menicrte the substance of what Bernard LaFa;'= 14

et~e said? A He 2ic, 15
Q And whatever ==- A (Interruntine) Whatever it was I would hear my-

«elf, and thea i€ it wae noi.e or éheeritg; arythine ef thas natvre, he would 1
goprat to me @var the wa'kieetaliie what was taking pl~ce, 1 was pot operating

she wal:isetalkie, the maz beside me wos, 19

Q As ¢ matter of fact you rppenred before the Cou-t of Appenls in the 20

cave involving the Nallas Counmty Board of Registrars on Juna 4, 19637 2

Mr. Pitts: We object to that. The Board of Registrars' case 2

has nothins to do with this case, 2

The Couwt: I veslize that. Go ahead, x

The Witness: 1 was there, =

Q pidn't vou tell the Covrt of Appeals during your arg-ment that you %

ver; out fn the shariff's car out in front of the meeting that night observing 5

what was happeninr? A 1 have admitted that, 2

.29

Q Didn't rou say, vhen the Court asked you if that was in the record,
' 30
: "No, sir, but 1 just wanted the Court to kuow what the situation was down there"’

v
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ing the white people,

A 1 said semething e«im’lav t. that, res. 3 1
Q That was on the &th, of Jre? A - That 1is correct, .2
Q Are you a member of the Whize Citirzens Courcil of Wileox County? A 3
My oresent duegs ave Ot paid, but T hwe slvars beem =-gud £ be a member of 1:.‘
Q Are ysu 2 mewber cof the Datlas Cormmy Citizene Coumeil? A When they 8
fipac organired I wae, bur 1 ~m not a sayisg memher now, 8
Q Have you ma'e anv eomtwibutton o =h: Dallas Corrty Cltizers fos-eil? 7
A 1 have never kuown of them to asV fzr contributions, 8
Q 1 want to shew you a= adve~t’eement thas anne~rad {n the papers === 9
Mr. Pless:  (Isterrustine) I objeer ta that, 1 objest to any 10
{ntroducgicn because the White Citi-ers Council 12 not a party n
to this thing. 12
The Court: Suetzain the cbject’on, 13
Q Weve vou ore~ent with the cheri £f ouzside the meating that t=ob place
or. J.ne 17¢h,? A 1 attended onlv one meatirg, that w»s M-y *he l4th,, and I 18
st-endad that on accrmet of Be-navd LaFavezte. 16
Q What de you mean by cn ascrvnt of Berrard LaF-vetre? A Be:;use he 1
was wirine the Justice Department that all of the cheviff's force hed left 18_
Selma,thac we had imported a bunch of dogs, fighting doge ==- wiish war not 19
true =-- 3nd which wa- not true abovt the other. And he revorted that his
1ife had been threatened, and thes evervone there was goine o be hurt, ant he 2
was acking for help., And 1 was gettiny ready to go to my heme in Camden, Ala- 2
- bama, and wvas in Court here thzt dny,when 211l of this cave in, and 1 felt like =
it was my responsibility to stay here to adviee the <heriff in case something A
did come up, That's the renson 1 went to the meetineg, 125
| Q Where did you get the informatZon thst he Had advised the Justice %
they 27
. Department? A Because the FB] was invesctigatinz it aﬁQICnme to we over in
che sheriff's office when I was there to find out {f it was true that we had %
sent all oé the sheriff's denartment out of this county ard that we were arm= ®
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Q What exactly e-- who are the FBI segents =hat z2~me over thcre? A
Young ma: in this offi~e here «-- e’ther B-ctrer or Bucklev, one,

Q What exactly did he say? A 1 caz't guote you werd for word what
he sald., Anvway, the Justice Nepartment was imvestigating ge fiﬁd our if
these thinps were true,

Q And what thincs did Mr. Buckley sav? 1 am interested fn kuowine
what Mr, Bucklev said, A I can't tell you exactly what he said,

Q Vell, give me the substance of what he said, A Thr subgtange was
that Bernard LaFaveste had repnrtéd ta the Juetice Denmartment that all of the
sheriff’< force had left town, that we had i{mcorted fichting dogs, and é?a:
the white people of this county weve being arved %o pr2ven th-* meeting that
night,

O Di? Mr, Buckley »dvise you that that irformation had c:ve fro~ Ber=
nard LaForette? A 1 got the i{nformazion. the* he wae from oébers too,

Q Did ycu get it from Mr, Buchle; of the Federa' Burea: of Iuvestiga-
tion? A I cannot rezall whether Mr, Buckler -:sed the nmme of Bernard LzFave
este or not, 1 have the irfowmation I get fror so many people, Most of mv

information ¢™mes frow colored peonle,

Q 1I'm askine you: whether or not vou g=t that inrformation fraor e-=e A

'(Interrupting) I can not tell yov that he s2ld {&, T cannot say that Mr.

Buckle;: c¢alled the rame of Bernard LaFayeite, But until that d~y I had never
heard the name Bermard LaFayette, I didn’t know there wwas arvon: by that n-me
but ¥ d’d check with a great many of my colored informare aud they {nformed
me vho Revpard La?ay;tte was., First time I knew,
Q Whe informed you that Bernard LaFarette called the Denartment of

Juestice? A I refuse to reveal the nome,

Mr, Pitts: We object to that, fhat's confidentisl informn:ton;

The Court: Sustain the objection,

Mr, Doar: Your Honor, this man {sx a witness and a defendant in

this case. » ;

[N
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: The Court: Sustain, 1
M-, Doar: The Ccurt sustalns the ghiection? 2
The Cowvwt: Ycv, siv, I sustain she objection, From time imme- 8
morial eee - 4
. Mr. Doav: (Iz=errupcting) The epscific question, Yyour Henor, 5
{¢ to name the person who #old hiw Bernard LaFsvette called the 8
Depsrtment of Justice, Y
The Court: And 1 sustalred the chiection, 8
0 You Ynew then that Rewzard LaFavecze was {in charee, or one of the
parsone iz charge, of that Voters Regisivation Testing or thet Tass meeting 10
that nigh=? A 1 “new that James Colerad was the main speaker, and I knew that
2
Bernard LsFavette made 2 short ralk preceeding the gal% of Javes Colemsn, 1
13
0 7id you know that thet meetine was sponsored by the Nalla« County
14
Voters Lea-ue? A To my information, it was ncT,
15
0 »%4 you have irnformation that 1¢ wns pot? A That is riecht,
16
O That {= was not sponsored by the Di1lae ~ountv Voters Leacue? A
17
That i+ =iehz,
18
Q Fezom vhom did you ret that informazion?
' 19
Mr., Pitts: We obiect tc that,
20
The Co-rt: All pight, Sustain,
‘21
Mr., Doar: The Court overrules?
) 22

. The Court: Sustafnm,
vere 23
Q When vou/listening to the walkie=t-T¥{e out at the church on the

' 24
night of the 1licth, day of May, did you hear Bernard LaFayette «a that he wante-
) 25
ed all --- every negro twenty-one years and up to po dovn there and register
. 26
‘to vote? A He said something live that, ves.
: ‘ 27
Q Did you hear him say that voting was our cecority? A Sowething
, ' 28
:gimilar to that, f
.29
' Q D§d you herr him say that over in Wilcor County not one negro is ‘
; ' " 80

registered %o vote? A. 1 don's rerembev heaving him say {¢, 1 remember hearing

f
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another n=2rc $7y it, scmebody by the name of Brown, Not Brown or lLove who 1
was in here, buZ some cther Rrown, 2
Q Now, you, in your office ae Cireuit Solicitor, reoreser=nd the Board 3
of Riugistwars i Dallae Councy in the case of the United States vere:s the 4
Board o?.Registrars of Dzllze Commty? - 8
M-, Pitts: We object to that, Izcowmpetent, {rrelevans, ‘mmate= 8
rial, T
The Couwt: Well, T lmov that he 442, The Covrt gakes tudicial 8
kxrovledpe of that, 9
Q well, w!ll vou tr11 me again _ust evnegly vhar the argornnw for Ber-lo
aard LaTarecse sald to voo whe= yor wet with them 4= voir offlice” 4 So'omon i
Seay and JTres Chestzt <are fint~ my office, Trer ~eve outside ta gec 3 drink 12
of water a~¢ I resoenirzed ther a=4 epoke =~ ther, Aad shoy went in my office 1B
and tolf me they warted to speak to me, At ths- time I didnt “ﬂo"‘vhrt arse u
ther wm=e o-. Got 17 the=n anrd ther tnld me that :hey_venre-cnfcd Berrard Lae 1
Foyette an? theo wanted o vaow whe~ the cherer =o=s, And 1 ~o! the™ it was 16
yog=a=zy, A2 I told shem whnt vagr-ns; vas, «which meon= phyficr?ly able o 17
wosl: rrd rot baine »ainfully cmé!oyed ~pd mo monew te take caTe of himself, 18
And so we rale’ around there awhile and 1 told ther, 1 said, ;ch'?e ssking 19
for a =sorzinua~ze of thelcnse." coloron Sear was scing fav s contiaurnce. Hozo
had just “ecm contacted , 1 balfeve he eid, forerime ths ni~hs beferz. I told
hire, I u2id, *There's no necd of cortinuaree, 1€ he it enrirf:1ly emlored, z
le: mc kmow it and 1'1? non-pros th: cage,” ‘n! “heir vc=ly %0 we was that =
they di'n’= Tme. ¢c then 1 Lcoked at my wotch ez the timz, -nd 1 said, WJcll?A
{t's time to go to trizl, Let's go into the court room" === which wes on the 2
.floor above mv office, 1'm on the second floor and this couré is on the third %
' floor, We went up there and they made a request of the Judge toT a continuance?7
E‘"d the Judge denied it. Then they asked for time to talk tc their client and 2
ithe Judge grantod it. We gave ther a~ office %o ro intc a=d talk together. ®
30

‘And while they were doinz that I went ahead and cleared my other docket, and

i
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' ghat cose anded =- a< the last 2a=e on the dockets They never irformed me 1
that he wrs ga‘inf=llyr e=plaoverd, After I -ut v evidence on ther acked for 2
aother recess, whizh zhe Judee granted e-e shors zocest, five or ten min-tes 3
e== the~ c~ma brei a=d LaTavetze gat on the stand, ad he te~s*3i{ed that he 4
did ros h-va s =ala=y, that thev did not pw hi~ a sa’avy but he w~s on al! ex~ 8
8
rences,
The Cor=: 7T den't -ra~t to retry the care, 7
3
8
) Q Pu: ysu “2ow befare zh-t time th-t ke wa. emplove’ by the Student
1 Nom=Vinl-nce Coo=d’natine Comrittee, A 7T dfdn's k=ov it, 1 d4dr': even krow
. ' ' . 10
J 1 that #rme, Ok, I %ad saen it {- the nare=- s-mot’m2, but I A14a%t hpow 2 thing
’ 11
sbous 1¢ unt’l ke zo~t thz stac-d,
. . 1 | 12
s < Q@ ™4 you mow whot ob he h~d? A T did-'t kne what job he ha’,
L > 2 o 13
] - ; No, 1 'new ke vas in here for the puwrno-e of trring to 2et === wovkine with
- .
<1 : 14
- the =errre- a~d thi-gs cf that n-ture,
B3
- O 15
f e :j 2—', Q VYo kre tFet, A T ipew «hnt, Buz those he w-s work‘ns f-r, I
E o w4 1 16
1 3 3, e} had me mere ide-, Yo all imew, becauce rou all sent hix down hers,
: - 35S
X - @ - 17
i 3 £ Q Di? you, betwern the l4th. dav of Mey and the 17th, “a; of Jure,
g ) ' 18

1 wa¥e ~ny effcrt ¢o déstarmire who Bernavd LaFayette w-s workins £2x? A T w-s
19

] f not intevested,
20
{ ] Q After ne war avrested, did you malke ~uy atteowpt to === A (Incer-
) 21
1 1 _rupting) 1 still was not interested,
E 22
Q When you inju‘red of the counsel whether or not they “new wkether Bernar:
1 ! ’ 23
3 5 LaFzyette wae emplored, 4id you make any attemot <o ascertain thot fact?
' 24
] Mr. Pitts: (Interzupting) Waiz » minute! I ghject to tha-
. . 25
3
! g.ezticn., What counse! ave vou: t~l"ing sbout?
26
3 r. Doar: Coun=el Seay and Chestn«t,
¢ . . 27
' ; ’ The Witnese: 7 consider it very urethical for & procect:tor to
1 2
] ‘ ' tal: to anyrne, a defendrnt, when he ha- a: attorrer,
Q Prior %c the time that you were advised tha® ho had -n attorney,
30

;y?urdidn't lipaw -u:;':’.-:i;g sbout the case? A I kaew about ‘t che after-oon hefore.

1
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Q Did you tolk to the sheriff about what evidence he had about Beraard 1

'LaFavesta? A 1 talked to th2 sheriff or sne of his 4epusies, One, Y don't 2
know which, . 3
Q Whot did he g21l you about Beraard LaFayette? A Tald me thet they 4
could not £ind arythirg where he wre gainfully employed, 8
Q Did they tzl! you that ha was worliing on voters registration for the
‘Dallas County Votere league? A I don't remember whether he did or not. 7
Mz, Doar: Thazk you, 8
9
10
11
12
REDIRECT EXAMINATION 3V Me, PTITS: ,
13
Q My, Mclaod, you sald vou were ozt there thzt night of th-t flrst
meeting, walkiset~lkie out Zheore on Drasd Street, A I was w'th the man that
15
had a walzie=talkis,
. 16
Q Yes, °iry I meont vo: were with hir, Were there miny people on the
outside of that church? A Mr, Plitts, ﬁhere were more on the outs’de then there
: : 18
were on the inside,
19
Q An? were there people strung ~'! up end down the street who were not
20
low enforcement officers? A That {s right.
21
Q Were there groups of peovle from other countiec in here? A There
: ‘ 22
vere.
: 23
Q And was tke sheriff's force there and the city nolice force there?
) 24
A Yes, sir, )
25
Q And vere you there to see thet lsw and order was maintained? A
, - 26
. That's right,
! 14
i Q And that no violence took place? A That is right.
: 28
) Q And no violence did take place, did it? A No, sir,
i 29
! Q And it was through the efforts of the Dallas County skeriff, is ;
| 80

:
fthac right? A 7 w!1l tell youv this, A bunch of cars came in, and my informers

i

!
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|

had informed ma that members of the Ku Klux Clanm, And at that time I called 1
the sheriff' force ard told them we hzd to clear the street becavse i feared 2
isom: violence, And the sheriff =rcceeded to do fit, m? he had some merbevws of 3
his posre here st the court house »-d h: called feor thom &2 came.dﬂun. The 4
| sagple thar wa clearsd ware white peosle and nct negroes, we grUe them frze . l s

. were
right to go or in, and it was white peonle thet we cle-red <== and :hesg/bhi’:e G

.peoplc frex other countie= that we falt like had no businecs hare, ard eczecis 7
‘ally in that vicintey, . "
Q Acd that is what wes done there thct night by <he cheriff's posse. 9
:A Yes, sir, vm
Q For the purncese of prateciinz n2grocs th-t wera Zow: ghere in 2 meray,
;mceting, ie that vigh=? A Th-t's right, From :he«g white necple from ocher 12

‘govniiee thrt we felt lile would ca:se scme trruble with the megrs> peownle of 13

D21las Cownty, and we weren't going tc alle- 1t '14
The Ceurt: A1 rigﬁt, anvebing else? ;15
Mr, Pitge: Th}t" 811- v :16
The Court: Ster dovz, plewse, Anvthing else” ':17
i
i1
0
20

i

'BERNAPD A REYNOLDS, being duly swern, teszified as follows:g)

:nmaér EXAMINATION BY MR. GAYLE: i22
' .Q Whet ic your £ull nare, please? A Bernard A, Raymolds, ion
i A

% Q What is your occupation? A Probate Judge of Dallas County, Alabamalg.g
Q Are you also chairman of tha Board of Revenuc? A Yes, sir, ‘2:,'
Q Now, Mr, Reynolds, many tines during the yeaf thevre 2zve lirmas in thaﬁzﬁ

corridor of the court house, is thet correct? A Yez, sir, .21'

|
b Q Have vou had the sheriff's force veep that lipe in order, not to 2%
1

block the free passagewav? A That has been our polic; for mazy years, to have=2‘J

{
house corridor= vhere people who are in hﬂ)
S S S ..

s deputy or someona to keen the court

|
| .
|

-
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*:here for other business from what might be the line that was formed, to be
]

! ‘

I

kept in orderly lina, Yos, sir,

i
|
! Q The benches basi by vour office, right bacl in the coraer, those
|
|

. ‘banches are used for witnesses and pacople to be brought into your Court. 1Is

!
i

1

; Q They are not for loanfers? A DMNo, sir,

that right? A Right,

€

0 And on many occasions 1 have brought witnesses there, colored and ]

;vhite, and other attornays hove when thev've ashed for the rile and vou have s
‘ind to send them out? A Yee, sir, 0

0 You do not have roor im your office for them? A That's right. 10
Q Now, Judge Revmolds, do vcu 4now of any iatimidation by the Boavd oFll

Revenue, cf any thre~t of intimidaticn, of anyone, white or blae%, in regrsrd to

12

‘registration? A No, slir, there has not heen to my knowledge, 13

Q Have you personally done anvthing %o ovreovernt them or fry to prevent 14

them from rezirtering? A You me+n me, personally? 15
Yes, «ir, A No, sir, . :

Q ! ! 16

Q De you "mow of any member af the Board of Revenue who have? A No, 17

sir, they do not, 1
; Mr. Gayle: That's all, . ;19
! S { h i1? !
| The Court s that »il 2
i Mr. Doar: No questions, :21
! .
i t
i 29
é i
‘ 2
i i
i 24

HENRY F, REESE, JR,, being duly sworn, testified ss follaws: 25

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, PITTS: : 526
Q 1s this Henry F. Reese, Jr,? A Yes, sir, ;27
Q Are you a practicing attornev? A Yes, sir, 528
Q How long have you been a practicing attorney in Dallas County, Ala-’gg
bama? A Since 1909, Tau



Q And do you hold any offic’al office now? A Yes, sir, 1 sm deputy

_ !
solicitor for Dalla« Courty under Mr, Blanchard McLeod,. g
!

Q s that an appeinted offize oz eleczted? 'A. My, McLeod appoints me. '
-3

i

!

t

il Q Mr. Reeee, how lo=g have you been depty sclicitor or county solici-

itor? A. Fortyetwe vears, .
. - @
’ Q Have vou at avy time threazened, abured -or intimidated any person, 6
iblac'.-: or white, for the purpose of veeping them from presenting themselver to ‘ 7
'the Boxrd of Registrars o register to vote? A Yo, iz, ‘\8
! Mr. Pitts: That'e all. 0
; The Court: Any cross? @m
i 11
E 12
> 3 '
-w £ ;13
2 3 CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. DOAR: ' : i
< s 14
- :
. § Q Mr. Reese, when Mr, MclLeod i¢ out of the couvnty, yov do handle ctim-ls
£ - 8 ;
:J: inal procecutions nt his tnstructions? A Some of them, a=d some of them I %16
o389 it
t%g hnve cont’nued that he wants continued until he is present, 7
- 3 . |
« : '
: g : Q You do, though, have the authority to handle these prosecations at :18
ihis direction, A Ves, sir, ""l‘)
{ 4
Mr, Doar: Thank Yyou. “
g b ;20
j The Court: Thank you, Mr. Reese, step dowm, vlense, %21
Mr. Pites: Judge, wil1 you give us just a winute? i22
¥ |
the Court: Yes, sir. !
1 } ’ im
4 !
d ! {Court stands in recess for a few ninutes, then called to order 24
4 t
3 and trial continved) 12'
L e
Mz, Pitts: At this point the defend?nt rests, !"6
3 ’ I~
3 The Court: The Court stands in rvecess, I1f the Govarnmert wishes,7
R
( to put om anything further I will continue the case, The Court ?28
'. has to be in Mobile tomorrow, and if the Governmert wiskes to [aoy
X -’
put on anything further it will be at a later date. 20
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STATE OF ALABAMA ) |6

COUNTY OF DALLAS ) ,I 7
)

i 8

The undersigned, Gertrude M, Bailer, hevebv certiffes thas she is » : 9

full time court repovter aof tha Fo:rth Judfcial Civsuit af Al=bama, which jue 10
i

'

dicis) eiweunis includer the Count; of Nallas, and shas she was received and |11

i

accented by the United States Diegrict Court, Nerthewn Miviston of the South- 12

‘ : .
: 3 ern Districr of Alabwas, Honorabls Daniel ¥, Thomas sresiding, during the :riﬂ13
- i
:}g al of the case of: A"M
- [+
- '
%53 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, |16
wd Plofnsies i
al 3 16
238 VERSUS ‘
58 [17
« £ DALLAS COUNTY, JAMES G, CLARK, JR,, BLANCHARD MsLEOD ;
o 3 and HENRY F, REESE, JR,, 18
i Defendang< !
! . '19
i being C-se N~, 3046-63, end ch~rae’ wvith the duzv to record the testimony of
| witnesses on the Stenctyoz for the purpose of srecerving evch te=timony: that
i i21
\ !
; the testimony in sald cau-a wae tnlen orally before she Jordoa, !22
. )
i I further certify that I, Gertruds M, Ba’l2yr, ac guck cours Tenorter, :
; .23
i have transcribed my stenogranhic notes of such gral testimony a=d that the 524
f foregoing trans~ript from page ! te and incluting pace 11y coTprises a2 trare !
i 125
|
; script of all the evidence, including rulings of <hs Court, ofered a~2 made iﬂﬁ
i-
[ during the trigl of =aid case, .and thet the s-me 1s true and carrace, I°7
by ALY
| Lty M) Kpitin |
vificial Cour: Raprrrer /ZT—— e

e,

o 4o

bd i mans o

o




